{Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)'

[City/StatelZip/Phone %)

Jrekur  [Jwar [] mar

(Business Entity Name)

{Documen t Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

“PlO0000FE

DIRIDLEL

800188260348
ulls/ho

E. DENNARD

|




Sr

Page 1 of

Malave, Erin

From:
Sent:
To:

Mary [mary@strombeck.com]
Tuesday, November 16, 2010 3:21 PM
CorpAddressChange

Subject: Orlando Finance, Inc. address change (Doc. # P10000039539)
Please change the principal and mailing address of the above-referenced company to:

15C k. Robinson St., Suite 200
Orlando, FL. 32801

MARY ANDERSON, CPA

STROMBECK CONSULTING, INC,

150 Terra Mango Loop

Orlando, FL 32835

407-522-0123 _

Notice of Confidentiality:

This e-mail communication and the attachments hereto, if any, are intended solely for
the information and use of the addressee(s) identified above and may contain
information which is privileged and/or otherwise confidential. Accordingly, if a recipient
of this e-mail communication is not an addressee (or an authorized representative of an
addressee), such recipient is hereby advised that any review, disclosure, reproduction,
re-transmission or other dissemination or use of this e-mail communication (or any
infermation contained herein) is strictly prohibited. Hf you are not an addressee and/or
have received this e-mail communication in error, please advise the sender of that
circumstance either by reply e-mail or by telephone at (407) 522-0123, immediately
delete this e-mail communication from any computer and destroy all physical copies of
same.

IRS Circular 230 Notice

To enswie comphance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice
contamed i this communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by any
tnpayer, for the purpose of avarding U.S. {ax penalties.
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